ElPaso Health

HEALTH PLANS FOR EL PASOANS. BY EL PASOANS

MEMORANDUM

To: Valued Medicaid Providers
FROM: El Paso Health
DATE: December 22, 2020
RE: COVID-19 Vaccine Administration Requires Registration

In preparation for COVID -19 vaccine administration providers and pharmacies
are required to register with the DSHS Immunization Program Portal. Enrollment
IS required to receive and administer any approved COVID-19 vaccine.

For further COVID-19 enrollment information, providers must visit the DSHS
website at: https://dshs.texas.gov/coronavirus/immunize/provider-
information.aspx.

To register with the Texas Department of State Health Services, register here:
https://enrolltexasiz.dshs.texas.gov.

For questions about registration, Providers may call the DSHS COVID-19
Vaccine Provider Hotline at (877) 835-7750, 8 a.m. to 5 p.m., Monday through
Friday or email COVID19VacEnroll@dshs.texas.gov.

The Centers for Medicare and Medicaid (CMS) have published billing
guidance for Medicaid and CHIP: https://www.medicaid.gov/state-resource-
center/downloads/covid-19-vaccine-toolkit.pdf

Resources:

DSHS website at: https://dshs.texas.gov/coronavirus/immunize/provider-
information.aspx.

Texas Department of State Health Services registration:
https://enrolltexasiz.dshs.texas.qov.

DSHS COVID-19 Vaccine Provider Hotline:
COVID19VacEnroll@dshs.texas.gov.

CMS published guidance for Medicaid and CHIP:
https://www.medicaid.gov/state-resource-center/downloads/covid-19-vaccine-

toolkit.pdf
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